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Connecting you with Texas.

Items that can 
cause a 
disqualification

Best Practices

Linked Items will be shown in Lime green for reference later
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Connecting you with Texas.

Presentation Topics

1 Solicitation: Request for Proposal

2 Response:  Proposal Package

3 Attachments, one by one

4 Reminders and Resources

5 Questions and Discussion
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Connecting you with Texas.

Pre-game:

Network with 
other Firms

Projected 
Contracts 

List

Meet with 
TxDOT

PEPS Opportunities

Finding teaming partners?

Questions to ask other firms?

Where do you start with TxDOT?

Potential pitfalls?

https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/opportunities.html


Solicitation:  Request for Proposal
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Connecting you with Texas.

Solicitation

Request for Proposal

Draft Scope of Services

Draft Contract Template

*Preclusion Document

*Non-Listed Category 
Template

Subprovider Information form

Question & Answers form

*Project Information
*if required

Don’t forget
about the 
Pre-RFP 

https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/opportunities/meetings.html


Response:  Proposal Package
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Connecting you with Texas.

Response:
Attachment 1 Cover Page (Questionnaire)

Attachment 2 Proposal

Attachment 3 Project Team Composition (PTC) Form

Attachment 4 Subprovider Contact Information 

Attachment 5 HUB Subcontracting Plan (state-funded contracts)

Attachment 6 Non-Listed Category Template (if required)



Attachments

One by one
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 1 Cover Page (Questionnaire)

Complete the General 
information

Check all certifications YES

Complete Attestations

Check Submittal Contents
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 2: Proposal
Do not include extra pages!

Intro letter ToC Blank pages
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 2:  Proposal | Tips
Specific

Strong 
words

Role is clear

Lessons 
learned

Challenges/ 
Solutions

Grammar
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 2: Proposal 
FAQs of TxDOT

How does TxDOT determine the proposal content?

How does TxDOT determine the proposal length?

Should we use the exact font as stated in the RFP?

Does TxDOT expect us to exceed the HUB/DBE goals?
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 2:  Proposal FAQs

How do you show “bench depth” in the proposal?

How should the proposal be organized? By criteria 
or based on the proposal content?

Are graphics helpful?  What about headshots?
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 2: Proposal FAQs

How do you determine what experience to include? Do you 
use experience from other states?

How do you determine how much room to use for the 
different criteria?

What is your best practice for quality control of the 
proposal?
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 3: PTC
Part 1:  Include all providers

•Subproviders can perform support roles

Part 1:  Meet the HUB or DBE Goal
•Federal (DBE): check the NAICS codes for each DBE subprovider.

Part 1/3:  Administrative Qualifications (AQ) (Fed procurements)
•Required for Engineering & Design work on Federal procurements.

Part 2:  Propose a precertified TL for every work category
•Make sure TL is employee of the firm
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 3: PTC
Example of NAICS Code

AQ  Status Verification

E&D Work on Fed procurements:
• Firms that are administratively qualified OR
• Firms participating in SafeHarbor Program

https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/resources/firms-eligible-to-do-business-with-txdot.html
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 3: PTC in CCIS

Verify CCIS even if you are a sub
• Legal firm name, Vendor ID number, AQ status

Double check work categories
• Sometimes they are not in numerical order.

Save information before moving on! 
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 3: PTC in CCIS

Verify CCIS even if you are a sub
• Legal firm name, Vendor ID number, AQ status

Double check work categories
• Sometimes they are not in numerical order.

Save information before moving on! 
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 3: PTC
How do your firms organize the information for 
the PTC – before inputting it in Salesforce?

When you click on the firm, all the people 
precertified will pop up.

What if a provider name doesn’t populate when 
you type in their CCIS number?



21

Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 4: Subprovider
Contact information

Include it in your 
submittal

Include any firm you 
contact.

Make sure the YES 
match your PTC Part 1
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 5: HSP (HUB Subcontracting Plan)

HSP 
Completion Overview

HUB subcontracting 
plans – avoiding 
mistakes that cause 
disqualification

https://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/civ/hub/hub-hsp-completion.pdf
https://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/civ/hub/hub-hsp-completion.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2023/2023-07-07-presentation.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2023/2023-07-07-presentation.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2023/2023-07-07-presentation.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2023/2023-07-07-presentation.pdf
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Connecting you with Texas.

Attachment 6: NLC
Task Leader name must match PTC

Experience – demonstrates meets requirements

Pass/Fail

NOT evaluated

Leave NO DOUBT



Reminders and Resources
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Connecting you with Texas.

REMINDERS:

CONSISTENCY

Proposal PTC Subprovider 
Form HSP NLC
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Connecting you with Texas.

Screening Checklist

The checklist used by 
our screeners is posted.

Use it to go through 
your submittal and 
check each part.

Plan ahead and leave 
time for quality control!

Note that the checklist 
does not cover HSP 

requirements, but there 
is a Fireside Chat for 

that!



Resources

https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/resources.html


Training and Events

2022 PEPS Conf:
How to Pass the
Proposal Screening
Process

2021 Fireside Chat:
How to Avoid
Disqualifications in
a Proposal

https://www.txdot.gov/business/peps/training-and-events.html
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/peps-conference/2022/how-to-pass-screening-process.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/peps-conference/2022/how-to-pass-screening-process.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/peps-conference/2022/how-to-pass-screening-process.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2021/2021-05-07-presentation.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2021/2021-05-07-presentation.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/content/dam/docs/business/peps/fireside-chats/2021/2021-05-07-presentation.pdf
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Connecting you with Texas.

Don’t wait until the last minute
• Upload documents to Bonfire the day 

before or at least several hours before the 
closing date and time. Bonfire will close 
and not allow your submittal at 1:00 pm.

• Open each file in Bonfire and check that it 
was uploaded properly.

• Bonfire allows you to remove and replace 
the files up until the closing date and time 
have passed. Take advantage of this and 
perform a quality check of your 
documents.



Panelists last suggestions



Questions and Discussion
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